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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 28, 2019 5:08 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: FW: BCCWITT interim report

Attachments: BCCWITT Interim Report_1-FINAL-October 2018.pdf

From the BCFL

From: Nina Hansen [mailto:nhansen@bcfed.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 7:20 PM
To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: BCCWITT interim report

Hi Mike,
Let me know if you have any questions.

Nina Hansen
Operations Manager
BC Federation of Labour

200-5118 Joyce Street
Vancouver, BCV5R 4H1
Cell: 604-839-5777

The BC Federation of Labour office is located on unceded Xwméthkwyiem (Musqueam), saiilwata?+ (Tsleil-Waututh),
Skwxwu7mesh (Squamish) territories.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: February 28, 2019 5:08 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Minister interview

Interview done. Minister did a terrific job.
Cheers.

Michael Eso

Ministerial Advisor to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 250-356-0179 (C)s.17
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: RE: FYIl: PO Request Women in Trades

From: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 12:04 PM

To: Pierson, Nova GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: RE: FYI: PO Request Women in Trades

Hi Nova,
What is the deadline of this request from the PO?
Thanks,

Michael

From: Pierson, Nova GCPE:EX

Sent: February 27, 2019 12:02 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
<Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI: PO Request Women in Trades

Please see below answers to PO questions on skilled trades in advance of his speech at the BC Building Trades
conference a day before International Women’s Day.

Best,

Nova

5.13
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5.13

Nova Pierson | Public Affairs Officer
Government Communications & Public Engagement
B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

Phone: 250.208.2743 |email: nova.pierson@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 26, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Subject: FOI Email

Attachments: MikeEsoOct todecember sent.pdf
Hi Jeremy,

These are my emails | sent from Oct — December 2018.

Thank you
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: Staff Changes

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 25, 2019 at 9:26:45 AM PST

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Ministerial Assistants
<LPMAs@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Administrative Coordinators <LPACS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Support Staff <LPSUPORT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEQO @Victorial.gov.bc.ca>,
LP PREM Directors <PREMDIR@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Executive Assistants
<LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX" <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>, "Moran, Roseanne
LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>, "Hannah, Matt LASS:EX" <Matt.Hannah@Ieg.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Staff Changes

To: All Staff

| am writing to let you know about some changes to our staff team that are currently
underway. There are several staff that have made decisions to move back to their lives, go
back to school or return to former jobs, having gained a great deal of experience working with
our government.

A tremendous thank you to staff who have played a leading role in supporting our government
since the start and have been integral to helping launch new policies and programs that will
define our government for years to come.

s.22
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s.22

Amber Hockin
Deputy Chief of Staff

West Annex, Office of the Premier
Cell#s-17
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: February 25, 2019 8:56 AM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; van Baarsen,
Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: RE: One Thought to Start Your Day: BC's Misguided New Student Loan Interest Policy
s.13

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 7:33 AM
To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Vasey, Jeff AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX;

Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: FW: One Thought to Start Your Day: BC's Misguided New Student Loan Interest Policy

FYI: Some facts not accurate. From Ministry of Finance:

It’s completely wrong.
We're not writing down / retroactively removing interesting from all loans.

We're not writing down anything.

We're restating the loan receivable in accordance with Public Sector accounting requirements in the
year the Debian was made and amortizing that amount over the repayment life of the loan. No write
down whatsoever.

All interest owing at February 18 is due and payable.

Approximate Annual interest savings to current borrowers is 22million.

From: Higher Education Strategy Associates
<info@higheredstrategy.com>

Date: February 25, 2019 at 4:01:47 AM PST

To: kelly.mcconnan@gov.bc.ca

Subject: One Thought to Start Your Day: BC’'s Misguided New Student
Loan Interest Policy

Reply-To: info@higheredstrategy.com

HIGHER
ONE THOUGHT EDUCATIO!
TO START YOUR DAY STRATEG
ASSOCIATE
10

Page 10 of 314 AED-2019-93087



View as Webpage

BC's Misguided New Student Loan Policy

February 25th, 2019 - Alex Usher

Copyright
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Copyright

Higher Education Strategy Associates | 20 Maud St, Unit 207, Toronto, ON M5V 2M5 Canada

Unsubscribe kelly.mcconnan@gov.bc.ca

About our service provider

Sent by info@higheredstrategy.com
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 8:43 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Outstanding MO FOI Records
In works

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 8:42 AM
To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Outstanding MO FOI Records

Good morning, Mike.
Can you compile your records as per below?

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C)s.17

Pronouns: she/her

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 8:28 AM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX <Jeremy.Oaten@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Outstanding MO FOI Records

Was that the one that you collected the USB key for?

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VW 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C)s.17

Pronouns: she/her

From: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Sent: February 25, 2019 8:24 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Outstanding MO FOI Records

Hi Amanda,

As requested here are the outstanding requests:

AED-2019-90377 Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack
messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding attachments -

14
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sent from the Administrative Assistant(s) in the
Minister's/Minister of State's/Premier's office - where such a
position exists and was staffed (Date Range for Record
Search: From 07/01/2018 To 07/31/2018)

AED-2019-90745 All records regarding the appointment of Michael Eso as
Ministerial Advisor (Date Range for Record Search: From
10/01/2018 To 10/31/2018)

AED-2019-90823 All emails sent from Michael Eso, excluding attachments.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2018 To
12/31/2018)

| think the only one you need to action is 90377 for Holly’s requests from July. This one is quite urgent at this point.
| have been in contact with Mike about the two requests for his records.

Jeremy Oaten, MA, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

T: 250 356-7966

C:s.17

F: 250 356-5468
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX;
Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Upcoming anouncement in riding...

Hi.

At MA mtg today there was a pitch made regarding an upcoming housing announcement which | understand to be in
your riding.

The announcement will be made at 1pm March 3 to mark the 600 units of housing which we announced previously.
Minister CJ and Minister SR in attendance

Location of project is Union and Gore, and project will be named after Nora Hendrix, Jimi’s grandmother
Want to get this on list as this one will get lots of media play | think

Michael Eso

Ministerial Advisor to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VW 9V1

(P) 250-356-0179 (C)s-17
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FYI: Union official tells MPH she doesn't look fat in her pants during press

conference exchange - Brotherhood of Electrical Workers demand full apology - CBC
News

Seems to prove once again that there is lots of work left to be done in all sectors. Good for the IBEW for taking this on

directly.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2019, at 9:50 AM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

In case you haven’t seen — I'm sure it will be top of mind for women in trades leaders, such as Lisa
Langevin.

Union official tells employment minister she doesn't look fat in her pants during press

conference exchange

Patty Hajdu was in Winnipeg to announce $3.1M for assistance for women seeking work in
building trades

Bartley Kives - CBC News Last Updated: February 21

Copyright
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Clean BC Labour Readiness

Great. Thanks.

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:12 PM

To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Clean BC Labour Readiness

Call went well - no detailed Qs but will talk to a Brynn tomorrow and be in touch. Thx

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2019, at 1:50 PM, Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is the latest update we have on this — we need to have final review with Minister. The track
changes version is worth a look.

Michael Eso

Ministerial Advisor to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VW 9V1

(P) 250-356-0179 (C) 817

From: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:12 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Cc: Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX
Subject: Clean BC Laour Readiness

Hi Amanda and Mike,

Attached is a clean copy and tracked change version of a BN on the CleanBC Labour Readiness (SLMP)
project which includes the Terms of Reference (TOR) and Steering Committee (SC) members.

The BN was used by Bobbi Plecas to brief Minster Heyman and MGH has advised that he has no
changes and that his approval to move forward is not required.

Changes the Minister and MO requested have also been made. This includes list of new prospective
committee members representing youth, the environment and a rural perspective have been added as
recommended suggestions, as well alternates.
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5.13

Thanks, Shannon

<114681 Joint DecisionNote MMM _ GH_CBCLRP_V8.3 (Track Changes).docx>
<114681 Joint DecisionNote MMM GH_CBCLRP_V8.3.docx>
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 3:10 PM

To: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records AED-2019-90823 Due February 22, 2019

Hi— 1 am not a heavy e mail user

Just did a quick look and | would approximate 150 sent notes from when | started at the end of October to the end of
December.

| don’t use folders so it is all in my inbox.

Thanks.

Michael Eso

Ministerial Advisor to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 250-356-0179 (C) 17

From: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records AED-2019-90823 Due February 22, 2019
Importance: High

Good morning Mike,

You may have been made aware of this incoming FOI request already (along with another one | will send following this
email).

To start this process, can you provide me with an approximate count of the number of emails you have in your sent
items box that fall within the three month period outlined in the attached PDF (October-December). If you have a
practice of moving sent items into other folders for filing, that should also be taken into account. If there is a significant
volume of emails, | would recommend we discuss a potential fee estimate, which will likely result in the timeframe
being reduced to something more manageable.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:58 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Call for Records AED-2019-90823 Due February 22, 2019

FYI — another new request affecting Mike Eso. | will canvas him for these when he returns next week.

Jeremy Oaten, MA, CIAPP-C

Manager, Business Services & Ministerial Correspondence and Research Unit
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

T: 250 356-7966

C:s17

F: 250 356-5468

From: Joyce, Sasha [mailto:Sasha.Joyce@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:19 PM

To: AEST FOI Coordinator AEST:EX

Subject: Call for Records AED-2019-90823 Due February 22, 2019

Hello

Please find attached a formal request made under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
(FOIPPA). Your analyst for the attached request will be Clinton Galloway

Please send the records to FOl.Health.Education@gov.bc.ca by February 22, 2019.

Request Due Date: March 21, 2019

You should be aware that FOIPPA obligates us to assist the applicant and to respond without delay, openly,
accurately, and completely. In the event that the ministry must defend the adequacy of its search to the
Information and Privacy Commissioner at Inquiry, those involved in searching for records may be required to
sign affidavits to prove that they have conducted an adequate search for relevant records.

Please do not hesitate to contact your analyst to discuss:

e whether the records may be routinely releasable;

+ whether the information is being prepared for public release or is already publicly available;

« whether staff would be available to discuss the request with the applicant, if the applicant is
agreeable;

« ways in which an applicant may want to narrow/focus their request to reduce potential fees;
and/or

e any other questions or concerns relating to this request.
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Thank you,

Sasha Joyce, FOI Analyst
Health / Education Team
Information Access Operations
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 12:47 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX
Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Work BC transit shelters

Hi.

Thanks for this. Just so that you are aware, these materials were given to the Minister in the morning with a timeline of
end of the day for approval.

We were not given any details on the rollout other than the copy itself.

We should probably find a way of dealing with these types of materials going forward so that the minister gets briefings
in a timely manner.

Best,

Michael Eso

Ministerial Advisor to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VW 9V1

(P) 250-356-0179 (C)s-17

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 5:35 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Cc: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Work BC transit shelters

Hi folks,
Just following up on the discussion around the transit shelters.

Not sure you folks are aware that the ‘people’ ads and the ‘icon’ ads will work in tandem... they will be put into shelters
as a unit so that people would see them essentially together. They support each other while providing different nuance.

We're going ahead with the tandem idea.
Tks,

Robb
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Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C:1-778-584-1242
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 20, 2019 12:40 PM

To: Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Briefing on CleanBC Labour Readiness Plan
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 19, 2019 7:16 PM

To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Quotes

Attachments: BC Federation of Students.docx; FPSE.docx; Laird Cronk.docx; Jill Tipping.docx
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Eso, Michael AEST:EX
February 19, 2019 1:06 PM
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Re: APPROVALS: WorkBC Out of Home Media Approvals

Minister has reviewed and wants only the copy with pictures to be used.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Feb 19, 2019, at 10:13 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> For approval please. HQ is asking for approval by EOD to get to market by March 4.

>
>

> Please find 3 additional transit shelter ad executions attached for approval.

>

Vv Vv VvV Vv

* Sam Ennis — Find your opportunity
* |con only — Build your career plan today
* |con only — Learn what jobs are in high demand

> The transit shelter ads and interior transit cards that were sent on Friday are included again for approval as well.

>

> * Erika Froh — Looking for work — photo shop work complete on the transit shelter ad

> * |con only — Looking for work

>

> The plan is to run the transit shelter ads and interior transit card ads for 4 weeks province-wide starting on March 4th.
In order to secure that timing we will need final approval by EOD today. Cost estimates will be sent to you for rush
approval as soon as the creative has been given the green light.

>
>

> <WorkBC_TSA_Mockups.pdf>

> <WorkBC_JobSeeker_InteriorCard_v2.pdf>
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: February 19, 2019 6:41 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Budget briefing
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 8:29 PM

To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Declined: Issues of the Day (8:30-9:00)
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 8:29 PM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Subject: Declined: Bi-weekly FOI Check-in
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 15, 2019 8:29 PM

To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: Issues of the Day (8:30-9:00)
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: February 15, 2019 8:29 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Weekly Check-in
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 15,2019 11:46 AM

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

Subject: Declined: Morning call - break week - March
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 15,2019 11:46 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Declined: Morning call - Break Week - April
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 15,2019 11:46 AM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Declined: Morning call
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: February 14, 2019 8:54 AM
To: Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: Re: phone call

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2019, at 8:20 AM, Saadati, Negin AEST:EX <Negin.Saadati@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Michael

Joe Barrett called from Building Trades Council, he wanted to talk about ITA sector advising groups.

His phone number is s.22

[ let him know you will be away for a little while as well @

Negin Saadati

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: Re: FYI Fwd: [TRA] OPEN LETTER: The discriminatory, sexist comments about Minister

Jody Wilson-Raybould being spread by government officials and staff are appalling and
condemnable

Hi. Saw this today after the comments from PMO yesterday.

Hope all is well, 522

Take care. Happy Throne Speech day!
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 12, 2019, at 7:22 AM, Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

https://jwilson-raybould.liberal.ca/news-nouvelles/statement-from-the-honourable-jody-wilson-
raybould-member-of-parliament-for-vancouver-granville/

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Mark <5-22

Date: February 12, 2019 at 9:17:53 AM PST
To: "Mark, Melanie Aest:Ex" <melanie.mark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: [TRA] OPEN LETTER: The discriminatory, sexist comments about
Minister Jody Wilson-Raybould being spread by government officials and staff are
appalling and condemnable

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Ellena Neel (via titleandrightsalliance list)
<titleandrightsalliance+eneel=ubcic.bc.ca@npogroups.org>

Date: Tue, Feb 12, 2019 at 8:58 AM

Subject: [TRA] OPEN LETTER: The discriminatory, sexist comments about Minister Jody
Wilson-Raybould being spread by government officials and staff are appalling and
condemnable

To: titleandrightsalliance@npogroups.org <titleandrightsalliance@npogroups.org>

February 12, 2019

Right Honourable Justin Trudeau
Prime Minister, Canada
House of Commons
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Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0A6
Via fax:613-992-4211

Via email: pm@pm.gc.ca

OPEN LETTER: The discriminatory, sexist comments about Minister Jody
Wilson-Raybould being spread by government officials and staff are appalling
and condemnable

Dear Prime Minister Justin Trudeau,

We demand that you immediately and categorically publicly condemn the racist
and sexist innuendo about Minister Jody Wilson-Raybould that is being spread
by unnamed elected officials and staff of your government in media reports.

Statements from senior staffers and officials perpetuate a damaging and sexist
image of Minister Wilson-Raybould as someone who was “a thorn in the side of
cabinet,” “difficult to get along with,” and “known to berate fellow cabinet
members at the table.” It has been reported by insiders of your government that
she was someone “who others felt they had trouble trusting” and has reportedly
“been in it for herself” such that “everything is very Jody-centric.”

These disingenuous statements are cowardly, low blows aimed at discrediting
the staunch work ethic Minister Wilson-Raybould has maintained. They
perpetuate colonial-era, sexist stereotypes that Indigenous women cannot be
powerful, forthright, and steadfast in positions of power, but rather
confrontational, meddling and egotistic. These comments from your staff must
be recognized for what they are — blatant sexism.

We applaud and acknowledge Liberal MP Celina Caesar-Chavannes who has
issued a statement that precisely captures the sexist agenda being carried out
against Minister Wilson-Raybould: “As someone on the inside who knows
(Wilson-Raybould), | can tell you she is fierce, smart and unapologetic. When
women speak up and out, they are always going to be labelled. Go ahead. Label
away.”
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Hopefully, Canadians will also see the negative conduct and discriminatory
rhetoric for what it is: an attempt to save face and initiate damage control about
the purported wrongdoings of your office by attacking and discrediting a
prominent Indigenous woman and leader. This is not the first time you and your
government has conducted itself in a disapprobative and inappropriate manner.
Kukpi7 Judy Wilson still awaits your apology, as requested by the UBCIC
Executive in December 2018, after your dismissive and patronizing conduct and
comments towards her at the Assembly of First Nations meeting in Ottawa.

We urge you to take responsibility for your behavior and that of your
government. If you do not condemn these harmful statements and apologize to
Minister Wilson-Raybould, you not only reaffirm a colonial belief system that
Indigenous women are inferior and disposable, but the hypocrisy of your
professed feminism and “most important relationship” with Indigenous people
will be laid bare for all Canadians to see.

On behalf of the UNION OF BC INDIAN CHIEFS

Grand Chief Stewart Phillip
President

Chief Robert Chamberlin
Vice-President

Kukpi7 Judy Wilson
Secretary-Treasurer

CC: Federal Cabinet Ministers, Canada

Assembly of First Nations

First Nations Summit Task Group

Regional Chief Terry Teegee, BC Assembly of First Nations
Union of BC Indian Chiefs

Questions about the titleandrightsalliance list? Contact eneel@ubcic.bc.ca

Follow us http://twitter.com/UBCIC

To unsubscribe send an email to titleandrightsalliance-unsubscribe@npogroups.org

<2019FebOpenlLetterWilsonRaybould.pdf>
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: Weekly MO/DMO/GCPE Check In
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 6, 2019 7:35 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Declined: Digital Content: Training
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: February 5, 2019 5:17 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Morning call
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: February 5, 2019 5:17 PM
To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Morning call

55

Page 49 of 314 AED-2019-93087



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
Subject: Accepted: Issues of the Day
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
Subject: Accepted: 30 60 90 Briefing
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: February 1, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Declined: Digital Content: Training
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 10:08 PM
To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: Accepted: 30 60 90 Briefing
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 31, 2019 3:17 PM
To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: Declined: Issues of the Day
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 31, 2019 3:17 PM
To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: Declined: 30 60 90 Briefing
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: international student tuition at Okanagan College

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2019, at 10:38 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mike; Following up on your question about tuition increases for international students at OC. Here’s
the college’s response:

s.17
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 2:22 PM

To: AEST Deputy Minister AEST:EX
Subject: Accepted: 8:00 LFS Call
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 31, 2019 2:01 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: FW: Follow Up Materials
Attachments: s.13

Importance: High

From: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 9:57 AM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Cc: Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Follow Up Materials
Importance: High

Minister,

Please find attached the updated Cab Concept Paper, Speaking Notes, Qs&As andf’,;l Proposal in both tracked changes

as well as clean versions following our briefing yesterday.

The changes reflect the comments the Minister made in person as well as her written notes.

s.12:8.13
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s.12:8.13

A big thanks to Emily and Kim for turning edits around so quickly!

Shannon
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 31, 2019 9:24 AM
To: Lisa Langevin

Subject: Re: Apprenticeship etc.

Sorry for delay. Want to try for 2?
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJan 29, 2019, at 1:22 PM, Lisa Langevin <llangevin@ibew213.org> wrote:

>

> Thursday afternoon is wide open or Tuesday Feb. 5 in the morning?

>

>>0nJan 29, 2019, at 12:30 PM, Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Sounds like a plan! What works for you?

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>>0nJan 29, 2019, at 11:28 AM, Lisa Langevin <llangevin@ibew213.org<mailto:llangevin@ibew213.org>> wrote:
>>

>> | was wondering if we could chat at some point about the many layers that go into apprenticeship, the ITA, under
represented sectors, etc.??

>>

>> Lisa Langevin

>> Assistant Business Manager

>>

>> <image001.jpg><http://www.ibew.org/><image002.jpg><http://www.ibew213

>> .org/> Local 213 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical

>> Workers

>> 1424 Broadway Street, Port Coquitlam, BC V3C 5W2

>> Cell: 604-720-9435 | Office: | Fax: 604:571-6502 | Toll Free:

>> 1-800-368-0277

>> Email: LLangevin@ibew213.org<mailto:LLangevin@ibew213.org> | Twitter:

>> @electriclisal<https://twitter.com/Ashman213>

>>

>> CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: The information contained in the e-mail and accompanying data is confidential and is
privileged. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the authorized agent thereof, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, or are not the
named recipient(s), please notify me immediately by telephone and delete all copies of the original message.

>>
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 6:18 PM

To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Subject: Declined: Meeting to go over upcoming AEST appointments
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: Weekly MO/DMO/GCPE Check In
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: For 12pm: ITA Quarterly Meeting updated agenda

Attachments: January 30 Quarterly Mtg Annotated Agenda Jan 28.docx; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 30, 2019 at 9:39:33 AM PST

To: "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: For 12pm: ITA Quarterly Meeting updated agenda

updated again.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Nichols, Alisha AEST:EX" <Alisha.Nichols@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-01-30 9:36 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Turner, Julie AEST:EX" <Julie.Turner@gov.bc.ca>, "Saunders, Anna AEST:EX"
<Anna.Saunders@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For 12pm: ITA Quarterly Meeting updated agenda

Hi Amanda,

FYI the ITA has updated their agenda for today’s meeting at 12. Roberta Ellis will be bringing hard copies
to the meeting for everyone, but here is the e-version for you as a reference.

They reordered the order of the items under discussion.

Alisha Nichols | A/Executive Coordinator

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Province of British Columbia

T: 778-698-9183 | E: alisha.nichols@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Subject: Accepted: Meeting to go over upcoming AEST appointments

77

Page 71 of 314 AED-2019-93087



Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 11:30 AM

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

Sent: January 29, 2019 10:00 AM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Saadati, Negin AEST:EX
Subject: Fwd: Executive Changes

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 29, 2019 at 9:54:50 AM PST

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>, "Snoddon, Michael
AEST:EX" <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>, "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Executive Changes

FYI

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Allan, John FLNR:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brown, Stephen R
HLTH:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Halls, Lori D
PSA:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX;
MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Mayhew, Neilane MMHA:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX;
Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX;
Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Wood, Heather FIN:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge
IGRS:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX; MacLennan, Alex PREM:EX; Brouwer,
Shauna FIN:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Kaye Matheny; Faganello, Tara MAH:EX

Subject: Executive Changes

Hi All,

I am writing to let you know that, effective today, there will be a number of executive changes
in the Public Service.

Lori Halls will become the Deputy Minister of Emergency Management BC filling the vacancy
created with Becky Denlinger’s retirement. As the last two years have demonstrated, we need
to build out our capacity to deal with substantial major emergencies as almost the regular
course of business. Lori’s previous operational experience and her tenure as Deputy Minister
of the Public Service Agency have provided her with the right experience for this task.

Okenge Yuma Morisho will become the Deputy Minister of the Public Service Agency, where |
expect his strong personal commitment to growing employees’ capabilities and careers will
become an asset for the entire Public Service.
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Bobbi Plecas will become the Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Relations. Bobbi and her
team did a stellar job working with Dave, Fazil and others in pulling together the Clean BC

Plan. As that Plan moves into the implementation phase, | want to use Bobbi’s talents on other
important files. Climate change initiatives will require significant support from the federal
government, so Bobbi will remain connected to Clean BC implementation. She will also
continue to lead the province’s strategic discussions with BCBC in relation to the Low-Carbon
Economy MOU that we signed with them in November.

Mark Zacharias will assume Deputy Minister responsibility for the climate change portfolio
going forward, with Jeremy Hewitt appointed as Assistant Deputy Minister to lead our
implementation efforts.

As part of our ongoing succession efforts, | am pleased to announce that Shauna Brouwer will
become Deputy Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture. Shauna led our recent engagement with
the film sector and brings a finance background that will be important to projects like the Royal
BC Museum and other key TAC priorities.

Joining the BC Public Service on March 4, 2019 as Deputy Minister of Municipal Affairs and
Housing will be Kaye Krishna. Kaye comes to us most recently from her role as General
Manager, City of Vancouver, Development, Buildings and Licensing where she has played a key
role in Vancouver’s housing strategy, and has had regulatory oversight for development, short
term rentals, ride-share and legalization of cannabis.

Tara Faganello will be acting Deputy Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing until Kaye joins
us.

Changes at the Deputy Minister level are never made lightly, and | recognize the impact these
decisions can have on an organization. These decisions weigh even heavier when they result in

executives leaving the organization. s.22
s.22

s.22

s:22 Please also join me in congratulating Lori, Okenge, Bobbi,

Shauna and Jeremy on their new assignments and in welcoming Kaye to the BC Public Service.

Don
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 29, 2019 8:55 AM
To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: Accepted: 30 60 90 Briefing

82

Page 76 of 314 AED-2019-93087



Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Cc: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX;
van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Nielsen, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Media at sonography event

Excellent.

Sent from my iPhone

>0nJan 28, 2019, at 11:04 AM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Full PG media turnout:

>

> CKPG Today TV

> Prince George Matters

> PG Citizen -photographer

> Vista Radio / My PG Now

>

> Respectfully,

>

> Rodney Porter

> B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training Mobile 250
> 889-7494

>
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 10:44 AM
To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Follow-up

This worked.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2019, at 10:01 AM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi—looks we are getting close to hitting the mark! Interested in your thoughts re: your
conversations. Thx

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 9:27 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Cc: Basi, Selena PREM:EX; Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX
Subject: Re: Follow-up

This is one of the best pieces of work | have read in months. It's so well done and so fast. | will give it a
more thorough read in the morning but I’'m really impressed.

I’m in Vancouver tomorrow but could call in if that works. Monday I’'m open 1:30 - 3 or early morning.

Christine

On Jan 24, 2019, at 8:43 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Christine,

Please find attached a draft proposal f-jzis- for your review and input. It would be great
if we could get together for a bit tomorrow — or Monday. Let me know if you have any
times that work. We are briefing the Minister tomorrow on our work to date —goal is to
build a draft Cabinet concept paper next week to support discussions at end of month

Thanks for the discussion last week, your advice and Selena’s work with the team!

Shannon

s.12:5.13
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 3:45 PM

To: brian.gardiner@bcgeu.ca

Subject: Fwd: Executive Message from Mark Sieben, Doug Caul and Lori Halls: Moose Hide

Campaign 2019

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Executive Update PSA:EX" <ExecutiveUpdate@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 24, 2019 at 3:41:57 PM PST
Subject: Executive Message from Mark Sieben, Doug Caul and Lori Halls: Moose Hide Campaign 2019

85

Page 79 of 314 AED-2019-93087



BC Public Service Executive Message | January 24, 20

Executive Message

Moose Hide Campaign 2019

Colleagues,

On any given night in Canada, 3,491 women and their 2,724 children sleep in shelters to escape abuse. About 300 women anc
children are turned away each night because shelters are full. Part of what perpetuates violence against women and children
culture of silence. The Moose Hide Campaign allows British Columbians to speak out and end the silence.

As co-sponsors of the 2019 Moose Hide Campaign, we are proud to stand with Don Wright, Deputy Minister to the Premier,
Cabinet Secretary and Head of the BC Public Service, in our commitment to this cause.

Want to learn more about the campaign? Watch the video below to hear from your colleagues and the Moose Hide founders.

Events in Victoria and Prince George
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The 2019 Provincial Gathering and Day of Fasting takes place in Victoria on February 13. There is also a regional event in Princ
George on the same day. Join us by wearing a moose hide pin and attending one of the day’s events. Speak with your supervis

and register on the Moose Hide Campaign website. Sign-up on the Learning Centre site to include it as a part of your professic
development.

If you can’t attend in person, watch a livestream of the events from your computer or gather in a meeting room with colleagu

For more information, refer to the Moose Hide FAQ for BC Public Service Employees. Stay tuned for information about region
events.

If you'd like to help promote the campaign, contact your ministry lead.

We look forward to seeing many of you on February 13. Together, we can help end violence against women and children.

Thank you,
Mark Sieben Doug Caul Lori Halls
Deputy Solicitor General Deputy Minister Deputy Minister
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor Ministry of Indigenous Relations and BC Public Service Agency
General Reconciliation
&M,
BRITISH

comsia | Where ideas work
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 3:00 PM
To: MINCAL, AEST AEST:EX
Subject: Accepted: 30 60 90 Briefing
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 8:19 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Follow up to our conversation

This is going to Minister Friday.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 22, 2019 at 10:18:17 AM PST

To: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark(@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov.bc.ca>, "Eso, Michael
AEST:EX" <Michael. Eso@gov.bc.ca>, "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX"
<Michael.Snoddon(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Follow-up

s.13:5.16:5.17
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s.13:5.16:5.17

Best,
Shannon

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie. Mark(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 21, 2019 at 11:05:02 PM PST

To: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen(@gov.bc.ca>,
"Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Snoddon(@gov.bc.ca>, "Eso, Michael
AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Update

Thanks Shannon please advise next steps.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 21, 2019, at 5:23 PM, Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
<Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister,

FYI - I just received the attached from Ken . This was sent to the
Premier today.

Shannon

Sent from my iPhone
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<FILE 2912.pdf>

Sent from my iPhone
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 2:09 PM

To: XT:Vucko, Michelle GCPE:IN

Subject: RE: Minister Mark to attend ITA Board meeting?
Hi.

Please use this one which the Ministry circulated when | was appointed in October. Cheers.

Dear Colleagues:

I’d like to introduce our new Ministerial Advisor, Mike Eso, to you. He joined the MO this week, and is on a short term
appointment to assist the Minister $.22

5.22 Mike has extensive government knowledge which started in the early 1980’s as a social worker. Following
that he was a Ministerial Assistant for a few years, then joined the BCGEU as a staff member where he comes from most
recently with over 25+ years experience.

Executive is meeting with both Mike and Michael Snoddan over the next few days to ensure the ministry priorities and
work are supporting our Minister.

Thank you,
Shannon Baskerville
Deputy Minister

From: Michelle Vucko [mailto:mvucko@itabc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Mark to attend ITA Board meeting?

Hi Michael,

Do you have a bio | can share with my board chair?

Michelle Vucko
E.A. to CEO / Board of Directors

YOUR TICKET.

Industry Training Authority
800 — 8100 Granville Avenue, Richmond, BC
1778.785.2407 | c 604.764.5604 | www.itabc.ca

Industry Training Authority @ita_bc
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Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. The information may also be legally privileged. If you
are not an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copying, forwarding, printing, or other use of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and immediately delete this message including any attachments. Thank you.

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 22, 2019 11:54 AM

To: Michelle Vucko <mvucko@itabc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister Mark to attend ITA Board meeting?

Hi Michelle
Amanda asked that | connect with you.

Minister Mark wanted to attend the Board meeting but is unable to due to scheduling conflicts. Minister has asked that
that | attend for at least some of the meeting.

Give me a call if there are any questions.

Best regards,

Michael Eso

Ministerial Advisor to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VW 9V1

(P) 250-356-0179 (C) s-17

From: Michelle Vucko <mvucko@itabc.ca>

Sent: January 22, 2019 11:41 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister Mark to attend ITA Board meeting?

Can | understand the purpose of attending some of the board meeting?

Michelle Vucko
E.A. to CEO / Board of Directors

Industry Training Authority
800 - 8100 Granville Avenue, Richmond, BCt 778.785.2407 | ¢ 604.764.5604 | www.itabc.ca

Industry Training Authority @ita_bc
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Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. The information may also be
legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copying, forwarding, printing, or other use
of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
immediately delete this message including any attachments. Thank you.

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 22, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Michelle Vucko <mvucko@itabc.ca>

Subject: Re: Minister Mark to attend ITA Board meeting?

My apologies for the late reply.

Minister Mark would like to send her Ministerial Advisor, Mike Eso to attend breakfast and perhaps some of the board
meeting on Friday if that is alright?

| am not aware of the request for the 30th. Can you send to me so | can follow up?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Michelle Vucko <mvucko@itabc.ca>

Date: 2019-01-21 1:13 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister Mark to attend ITA Board meeting?

Hi Amanda,

| know you're super busy, but | thought | should follow up regarding this Friday? | also just received a note from ADM's
office requesting a time for Roberta to meet with Minister Mark here in Vancouver for their quarterly meeting on the
30th.

Michelle Vucko

E.A. to CEO / Board of Directors

[http://www.itabc.ca/sites/default/files/images-content/info/ITA.jpg]

Industry Training Authority

800 - 8100 Granville Avenue, Richmond, BCt 778.785.2407 | ¢

604.764.5604 | www.itabc.ca<http://www.itabc.ca/# blank>

[http://www.itabc.ca/sites/default/files/images-
content/info/Facebook_2.png]<http://www.facebook.com/industrytrainingauthority>
[http://www.itabc.ca/sites/default/files/images-content/info/Linkedin_2.png]
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/industry-training-authority> [http://www.itabc.ca/sites/default/files/images-
content/info/YouTube_2.png]

<http://www.youtube.com/user/itabctradestraining> [http://www.itabc.ca/sites/default/files/images-
content/info/Flickr_2.png]

<https://www.flickr.com/photos/industrytrainingauthority/> [http://www.itabc.ca/sites/default/files/images-
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content/info/Twitter_2.png] <https://twitter.com/ita_bc> [http://www.itabc.ca/sites/default/files/images-
content/info/Instagram_02.png] <https://www.instagram.com/ita_bc/>
Industry Training Authority @ita_bc

[email signature 1]

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

From: Michelle Vucko

Sent: January 17, 2019 1:20 PM

To: Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Minister Mark to attend ITA Board meeting?

Hello Amanda,

| just received a note from Roberta that Minister Mark may be attending the first portion of our Board meeting on
Friday January 25. Are you able to provide any additional details, of if/when she might like to join, for how long, and is
there something specific she'd like to address or have us address?

Here are the logistics for our meeting:

DATE: Friday, January 25
TIME: 8:00 am - 8:30 am (light breakfast available)
8:30 am meeting starts
LOCATION: The Westin Grand - Allegro Room @ 433 Robson Street

Please let me know if there is anything else | can provide.
Just as an fyi, our next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, March 14, in Vancouver.

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
content/info/Twitter 2.png] <https://twitter.com/ita _bc> [http://www.itabc.ca/sites/default/files/images-
content/info/Instagram_02.png] <https://www.instagram.com/ita bc/>

Industry Training Authority @ita_bc

[email signature 1]
95

Page 89 of 314 AED-2019-93087



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

Sent: January 23, 2019 1:59 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: Weekly MO/DMO/GCPE Check In
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 3:24 PM

To: '‘Nancy Antolcic'

Subject: RE: Building for the Future Conference.

Thanks Nancy.

From: Nancy Antolcic [mailto:nantolcic@bcbuildingtrades.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Tom Sigurdson

Subject: RE: Building for the Future Conference.

Hi Michael,
| will register you for the conference and have a name card ready for you.

Thanks,
Nancy

Nancy Antolcic, Event Planner
BC Building Trades Council
B c #207 — 88 Tenth Street
New Westminster, BC V3M 6H8
".“I"G T: 778-397-2220 F: 778-397-2250 E: nantolcic@bcbuildingtrades.org

MoveUP
TRADES |

This email and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message in error or are not the
ntended recipient, ple lestroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX [mailto:Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January-22-19 3:03 PM

To: Tom Sigurdson <tsigurdson@bcbuildingtrades.org>

Cc: Nancy Antolcic <nantolcic@bcbuildingtrades.org>
Subject: RE: Building for the Future Conference.

Many thanks Tom.

From: Tom Sigurdson [mailto:tsigurdson@bcbuildingtrades.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Cc: Nancy Antolcic

Subject: Re: Building for the Future Conference.

It is fine for you to sit in the conference on behalf of the Minister.
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| have copied Nancy on this and she will have a name card for you. Tom.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 22, 2019, at 2:53 PM, Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Tom. Hope all is well with you.
As you may know, Minister Mark is unable to attend this conference.

Minister Mark wanted me to check with you to see if it would be ok with you if | sat in for part of the
conference?

| have another meeting to attend that morning so would not be able to attend the entire event, but
would very much appreciate the opportunity to sit in for part of the day if that is agreeable to
you. Please let me know if this would work for you.

Much appreciated. Best regards.

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

Sent: January 22, 2019 2:42 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Michael Eso re: ITA Board Meeting.
Thanks

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:38 PM

To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Michael Eso re: ITA Board Meeting.

| have add all of this to your calendar

From: Michelle Vucko <mvucko@itabc.ca>

Sent: January 22, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Michael Eso re: ITA Board Meeting.

Technically — we should be ending 12:30

8:00 — 8:30 breakfast

8:30 - 8:50 in camera (we will just push this further into the agenda to accommodate Michael’s visit)

8:55-9:40 CEO updates

9:40 — 9:50 Audit Committee update

9:50 - 10:30 Annual Service Plan

10:30 break

10:40 - 11:00 Indigenous Initiatives update

11:00—12:15 ITA Board / Executive Indigenous awareness
12:15 — meeting closes in camera

12:30 lunch

Michelle Vucko
E.A. to CEO / Board of Directors

YOUR TICKET.
Industry Training Authority

800 — 8100 Granville Avenue, Richmond, BC
t778.785.2407 | ¢ 604.764.5604 | www.itabc.ca

Industry Training Authority @ita_bc
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mwmiene BC's Top Employers

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. The information may also be legally privileged. If you
are not an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copying, forwarding, printing, or other use of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please nolify the sender immediately and immediately delete this rm including any attachments. Thank you.

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 22, 2019 2:32 PM

To: Michelle Vucko <mvucko@itabc.ca>

Subject: RE: Michael Eso re: ITA Board Meeting.

Thanks Michelle — much appreciated — what time does the meeting end

From: Michelle Vucko <mvucko@itabc.ca>

Sent: January 22, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Michael Eso re: ITA Board Meeting.

Hi Cindy,

| just spoke with Michael Eso. He will be attending our board meeting briefly on Friday, in lieu of Minister Mark. He
believes you have the logistics but asks that | re-send as a precaution.

DATE: Friday January, 25
TIME: 8:00 — 8:30 am light breakfast / connect
8:30 am meeting begins
LOCATION: The Westin Grand — Allegro Room
433 Robson Street, Vancouver.

Ill be at the meeting, please share my cell # just in case something comes up..s.22

Thank you.

Michelle Vucko
E.A. to CEO / Board of Directors

ita

YOUR TICKET.

Industry Training Authority
800 — 8100 Granville Avenue, Richmond, BC
t778.785.2407 | ¢ 604.764.5604 | www.itabc.ca

0060 00

Industry Training Authority @ita_bc
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BC’s Top Employers

Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. The information may also be legally privileged. If you
are not an intended recipient, any review, disclosure, copying, forwarding, printing, or other use of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please nolify the sender immediately and immediately delete this rm ge including any attachments. Thank you.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Follow-up

Attachments: Mandate letter - draft - January 22, 2019.docx
Importance: High

Hi. This is a draft which is in the works. Perhaps we can chat when you have a moment.

Cheers, Mike.

From: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Basi, Selena PREM:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: RE: Follow-up

Importance: High

Hi Christine,

s.13

Thanks,

Shannon

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 8:53 PM
To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Cc: Basi, Selena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Follow-up

Sorry for being slow today Shannon — it has been a long one.

s.13
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s.13

Christine

From: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Follow-up

Hi Christine,

As discussed — here is the draft ITA mandate letter with the bullet highlighted re:S-13 We need to have
the final in by Jan 23 as well as get it LW tomorrow. Appreciate you taking the time and your lens.

Thanks,

Shannon
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 22, 2019 12:17 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: hello

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 22, 2019, at 12:05 PM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Invite to the Jan 25" conference as well as Tom Sigurdson’s e-mail address:
tsigurdson@bcbuildingtrades.org — let me know if you need anything further

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Melanie Mark

Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the
Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain
legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

<mime-attachment>
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 22, 2019 10:42 AM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX
Subject: Re: home address

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 22, 2019, at 10:32 AM, Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please and thanks — se we can set you up to reimburse your travel expenses - thanks

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

Sent: January 22, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: GCPE 30 60 90 discussion
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Thanks!

Eso, Michael AEST:EX

January 22, 2019 10:02 AM
Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
RE: Conference docs

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Subject: Conference docs

Hi Mike,

There’s a backgrounder attached too which we put together for PJH, which might be helpful.

Cheers,
JP
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 21, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Susan Kleinschmidt

109

Page 103 of 314 AED-2019-93087



Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 21, 2019 10:51 AM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Lisa Mallet
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Are you in your office today?
yup

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 9:11 AM
To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Are you in your office today?

Respectfully

Rodney Porter, Communications Director

B.C. Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Mobile: 250 889-7494

Email: rodney.porter@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 15, 2019 3:41 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: conference

thanks

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 3:41 PM
To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Re: conference

Actually James’ file, I'll have him call you.

William

Beale

Sr MA Transportation

OnJan 15, 2019, at 3:34 PM, Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You have some time to chat about this in next day or 2?

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 2, 2019, at 4:17 PM, Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks!

William Beale
Sr MA Transportation

OnJan 2, 2019, at 4:03 PM, Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi. Happy New Years to you as well.
s.13

Cheers, Mike.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 2, 2019, at 3:31 PM, Beale, William TRAN:EX
<William.Beale@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Mike, Happy New Year.

s.13 If the
name doesn’t ring a bell do you know someone who
might be familiar with him?
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Cheers,

Will
Subject: Building for the Future conference

Hi Sarah,

Happy New Year!

s.22

$22 | \anted to touch base with yous.22

s.22 There are some outstanding tasks that
are on my plate for our upcoming Building for the
Future conference on Jan. 25. I've listed the items
below and | am hoping you can provide feedback for
each. Urgently, we need to get our moderators pinned
down.

1. Claire Trevena and Melanie Mark are both on
the agenda to provide remarks from
government. Can you please confirm whether
there needs to be any action on our part for
these items? Can | assume both ministers will
have prepared speeches? We will also need
short bios for the program.

2. Vicki Willow is set to provide an overview of
the Community Benefits Framework. We will
need her bio and photo for the program. If you
can share with me her email, I'll have our event
planner, Nancy Antolcic, get in touch. Nancy
will also want any PowerPoints or notes that
Vicki wants to present/distribute.

3. We need moderators for the two panel
presentations.S13
s.13
s.13 .If you are
amenable to these folks as moderators, we will
approach as to their availability.

Since Jan. 25 is fast approaching and there is still a lot
of work to do, is it possible for you to let me know
particularly about the moderators by end of day

tomorrow?

Thanks, Sarah!
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Corry Anderson-Fennell, Director of Communications
BC Building Trades Council

#207 — 88 Tenth Street

New Westminster, BC, V3M 6H8

<image001.jpg> -
T: 778-397-2220 F; 778-397-2250 E: corry@bcbuildingtrades.org

<image002.png> <image003.png> <image004.png>

This email and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, please destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: 2:30 MO/DMO Team Touch Base
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: 3:00 Call | S. Baskerville, M. Eso
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Cc:

Subject: Re: FYI: IN_Mt Polley_layoffs and shutdown_
Great thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 14, 2019, at 3:50 PM, Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mike,
Passing the attached IN along as an FYI. FLNRO is currently the lead.

Thanks,
Jennifer

<IN_Mt Polley_layoffs and shutdown_Jan 07_350 PM.DOCX>
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: 12:00 MO/DMO Team Touch Base
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Thanks!

Eso, Michael AEST:EX

January 14, 2019 3:38 PM

Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Turner, Julie AEST:EX

) Re: Issues note - Mount Polley

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 14, 2019, at 3:11 PM, Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mike; Following up from Friday. Attached is the issues note from EMPR.

While FLNRO and SDPR are providing the immediate response, AEST is part of the response
team with its applicable programs.

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 8:56 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter(@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
<David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: Smith, Paula GCPE:EX <Paula.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: IN Mt Polley layoffs and shutdown Jan 07 1020 AM

Rodney,
The IN we produced is attached. When media request came in FIN provided a quote from MCJ

on the subject. The quote sent to media is below fyi. I assume we will be involved in future
media — yes.

“Our government’s immediate focus is to do what we can to support the Mount Polley Mine
workers, their families and the communities during this difficult time.

“Government staff will be reaching out to the affected workers to offer support and help them
find other employment opportunities.”

<IN_Mt Polley_layoffs and shutdown_Jan 07_350 PM.docx>
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Nice.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Eso, Michael AEST:EX
January 14, 2019 10:22 AM
Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
RE: Back drop

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:48 AM
To: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Binder, Stephen GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX

Subject: Back drop

This is the backdrop for this morning’s event.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Change in meeting time amber hockin meeting

That would be perfect. See you then.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 11, 2019, at 12:43 PM, Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mike,
Would 3 work better for you? It would work with all other parties
Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-01-11 11:30 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Change in meeting time amber hockin meeting

Just let me know once final as | have something else | will need to shift. Cheers.
Mike.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 11, 2019, at 10:58 AM, Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can do
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 11, 2019, at 10:50 AM, Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Mike,
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Are you available this afternoon to meet with Amber Hockin, Shelly
Berlin and Angela Neumann? | am hoping to schedule the meeting for
230.

Warmest Regards,

Danny

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 2:20 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Mike and Amber
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Cc: Saadati, Negin AEST:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Amber Hockin Monday Jan 14th - 9:30Am

That works. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 10, 2019, at 2:06 PM, Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HI Michael,

Amber is hoping you can meet for 30 minutes in her office on Monday to go over the topics'22

s.22

If this time works for you | will follow up with an invite from Amber Hockin.
Warmest Regards,

Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives
Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

*NOTE NEW NUMBER*

P: 604-398-5780 | E: Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: Weekly MO/DMO/GCPE Check In
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 10, 2019 11:26 AM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: ITA mandate letter

Hi.

Just to let you know that the ministry will be briefing Minister Mark tomorrow and the ITA mandate letter is on the
agenda as it is on the list for Cabinet committee at month end.

Think we will need to confirm our approach here ASAP.
In Vancouver now but heading back mid afternoon if you would have a chance to take a call about this.
Many thanks, Mike.

Sent from my iPhone
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 5:19 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: Tweet by Unist'ot'en Camp on Twitter

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Eso, Mike" <Mike.Eso@bcgeu.ca>

Date: January 9, 2019 at 5:18:12 PM PST

To: "michael.eso@gov.bc.ca" <michael.eso@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tweet by Unist'ot'en Camp on Twitter

[https://pbs.twimg.com/profile_images/2870573889/4f53fe73edab80596b4c2874c742f22e normal.jpe

g] Unist'ot'en Camp (@UnistotenCamp<https://twitter.com/unistotencamp?s=11>)
Copyright

Download<https://twitter.com/download?ref src=MailTweet-iOS> the Twitter app

Mike Eso

BCGEU

Regional Coordinator,
Vancouver Island
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 12:58 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: Weekly MO/DMO/GCPE Check In
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: Weekly MO/DMO/GCPE Check In
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Oaten, Jeremy AEST:EX

Subject: Accepted: Bi-weekly FOI Check-in
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 4:.01 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FYI: CKNW: Fontaine - care aid positions I

Worth mentioning to Minister tomorrow to see if she is interested.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 3:26 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FYI: CKNW: Fontaine - care aid positions

I've got a call in with the producer.

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>;
Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FYl: CKNW: Fontaine - care aid positions

not the minister. just a factual note.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-01-08 3:21 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>, "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX"
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>, "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FYl: CKNW: Fontaine - care aid positions

If the Minister is agreeable to go on air and speak to the segment, NW would be receptive.

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 3:18 PM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>;
Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FYI: CKNW: Fontaine - care aid positions
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Can we call in a correction to CKNW?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2019-01-08 3:08 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>, "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX"
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>, "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI: CKNW: Fontaine - care aid positions

Just FYl

$10,000 - 12,000 would be the typical range for private PSls. Tuition and fees at the publics are generally in the $4,000 —
6,000 range. We fund the publics at $9,000 to $12,000 per FTE for HCA programs.

CKNW (Vancouver)

08-Jan-2019 14:01

Quoted: Daniel Fontaine, Terry Schintz

Copyright

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property
of a third party creator of the material, Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is
not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 8, 2019 3:55 PM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Subject: RE:s.12;5.13

Amber is looking at some potential candidates for the EA job | believe.
| am on for the call tomorrow and can do whatever | can to help out in the short term while this gets sorted.

Talk tomorrow.

From: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 2:43 PM
To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: Re:s.12;5.13

The revised language looks good. We can discuss in more detail tomorrow.

s.22

| asked Amanda to schedule a touch down call at 9 tomorrow with you and Michael. After | get the chance to connect
with my CA staff I'll give you a ring to discuss the ITA mandate letter say 10:307?

Cheers

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 8, 2019, at 2:37 PM, Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is #2 of 2. This is draft but could form the basis of a redrafted ITA mandate letter. Feel free to call
when it works to discuss or we can chat tomorrow.

Cheers, Mike.

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 2:23 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject:s.12:5.13

Importance: High

As discussed.

These issues stem from the Minister mandate letter direction to work with the Minister of
Transportation and Infrastructure to implement effective apprenticeship ratios on government-
funded infrastructure projects and increase the participation of equity seeking groups in the skilled
workforce....
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s.12:8.13

Let me know if you want anything else on this.

Michael Eso

Ministerial Advisor to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VEW 9V1

(P) 250-356-0179 (Cs.17
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Follow-up on appreticeship issues...
Attachments: s.13

See this update which Shannon sent to me yesterday and reflects what she has sent to Don Wright.

s.13

Cheers, Mike.

From: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 1:41 PM
To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Follow-up

Hi — as discussed.

From: Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX

Sent: January 4, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX
Subject: Follow-up

Hi Don — Happy New Year!

Just before Christmas we discussed the ITA Mandate letter as well as work to date on theS:13

s.13 At the time, you requested additional information in the New Year, which is outlined below:

1 s.13
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 8, 2019 12:33 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Staff Call
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 8, 2019 12:25 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Follow-up
Attachments: s.13

Hi.

13

Here is an update on the issues®: which went from our DM to Don Wright for your info.

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

Just before Christmas we discussed the ITA Mandate letter as well as work to date on the $.13
policy. At the time, you requested additional information in the New Year, which is outlined below:

1 s.13
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Subject: FW: Royal Roads Board Appointments

From: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 5:55 PM
To: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Royal Roads Board Appointments

Thanks Michael —at the desk for another hour, so please call. A few other things to catch up on.

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: November 20, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Beresford, Charley FIN:EX <Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Royal Roads Board Appointments

See this. Got your message. In ministry mtgs with minister. Will call when we are done. Cheers.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Allan Cahoon <Allan.Cahoon@RoyalRoads.ca>
Date: November 20, 2018 at 3:59:27 PM PST

To: "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Royal Roads Board Appointments

Thank you Micheal — busy travelling in China — promoting RRU — hosting a very successful RRU Global
Alumni event, and meeting with key partners, new universities interested in collaborating with RRU
(and other BC universities) and recruiting students — busy times!

s.13

We could arrange a telephone call tomorrow at this time if that would help
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Regards

Allan

Allan Cahoon PhD

President and Vice Chancellor

Royal Roads University

T 250.391.2517 |

2005 Sooke Road, Victoria, BC Canada V9B 5Y2 |

royalroads.ca

LIFE.CHANGING

From: "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 2:54 PM

To: Allan Cahoon <Allan.Cahoon@RovalRoads.ca>
Subject: Royal Roads Board Appointments

Greetings President Cahoon.
| understand from your office that you are currently traveling, so | hope this note finds you well.

As you know, government is currently considering appointments to the Board of RRU under the terms
of the Royal Roads University Act.

In order to inform this process, | wanted to check with you directly to determine your suggestions on
any particular skill sets that you feel would be useful for potential additions to the Board of Directors.
Any suggestions you may have would be welcome.

| can be reached through this e mail or directly by phone through the numbers below.
Thank you for any assistance you are able to provide.

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

Sent: January 7, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Further Follow-up: Delphi
s.13

Many thanks, Mike.

From: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 20, 2018 at 5:03:17 PM PST

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX"
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Further Follow-up: Delphi

Hi Don,

s.13
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 7, 2019 11:08 AM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Weekly Check-in
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX
Sent: January 4, 2019 10:40 AM
To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX
Subject: Re: AEST Morning Media Summary - Wednesday, January 02, 2019
No worries. All good. s.22
s.22
Mike.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 3, 2019, at 6:53 PM, Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry for all of the random emails- hoping we can connect about themes- please add this one to the list.
Hope you are doing well.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 3, 2019 at 4:19:18 AM GMT+13

To: <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: AEST Morning Media Summary - Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Today's News Online - AEST Morning Media Summary (A)
Copyright
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UVic Indigenous-law program féted
Times Colonist (Victoria)
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page AO4

By Richard Watts

Copyright
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18 hours of labour later, the Island's first baby of 2019 arrives
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page AO1

By Cindy E. Harnett!

Copyright
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YEAR IN REVIEW: Vernon poet shines bright light on struggle with homelessness
Vernon Morning Star
Tuesday, January 01, 2019

By Parker Crook

Copyright
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Year in Review: March 2018 from the pages of the Eagle Valley News
Eagle Valley News
Tuesday, January 01, 2019

By Jim Elliot}
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North Vancouver student eyeing $100,000 award
North Shore News

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page A21

By Maria Spitale—Leisk

Copyright
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Youth leaving care
CP News
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Kim Snow

Author: Kim Snow, Associate Professor, Ryerson University
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Davidoff - 2019 property assessment
CHAN

Tuesday, January 01, 2019, 17:05
By Global BC Early News!

Copyright

Davidoff/Baldrey/Saretsky - 2019 property assessment
CHAN

Tuesday, January 01, 2019, 18:06
By Global BC News Hour!
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Death prompts plea for recall of bins
The Province

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page AO4

By David Carrigg

Copyright

169

Page 163 of 314 AED-2019-93087



Copyright

170

Page 164 of 314 AED-2019-93087



Copyright

Fourth B.C. death prompts plea for donation bin recall
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page AO1

By David Carrigg

|Copyright

171

Page 165 of 314 AED-2019-93087



Copyright

If every day is special, maybe no day really is
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page AOQ7

By Randy Shore!
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In his own words
Williams Lake Tribune
Tuesday, January 01, 2019

By Walt Cobb
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Kesselman/Sims - basic income study
CBU

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 06:30
By CBUJ
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Mediterranean colours featured at Pearl Ellis Gallery
Comox Valley Record
Tuesday, January 01, 2019

By Staffﬂ

Copyright
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North Vancouver man found dead in Colombia
North Shore News

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page AO6

By Brent Richter!

Copyright

Off B.C., Rattle Follows Hum
Vancouver Sun
Wednesday, January 02, 2019
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Page NP1
By Joseph Brea nE
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Scientist was top expert on yellow, western red cedars
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page AO3

By Richard Watts
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The B-Line will be our transit 'beast of burden'
North Shore News

Wednesday, January 02, 2019
Page AQO9
By Terry Wagner
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Victoria scores in effort to welcome world juniors
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page AO3

By Jack Knoxa
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Vis and Sidhu set for 2019 rematch
Mission City Record
Tuesday, January 01, 2019

By Tyler Olsen!
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What a low-intensity hum may be telling us about killer quakes
National Post

Wednesday, January 02, 2019
Page AO1

By Joseph Breanf
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Carbon battle lines drawn
National Post

Wednesday, January 02, 2019
Eage AO1

O
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Hello Baby!

The Province

Wednesday, January 02, 2019
Page AO1

Copyright

Hydro: Windstorm the worst in firm's history
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page AO1

By Cindy E. Harnett
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Kim Jong-un warns of renewed conflict if U.S. maintains sanctions
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

Page AO1

By Kim Tong—hyungﬂ
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Spacecraft transmits first glimpses of a planetoid 6.6 billion km away
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, January 02, 2019
Page AO1
By Ivan Semeniuk!
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The battle to defend Quebec City's historic ramparts from the advance of decay
Globe and Mail

Wednesday, January 02, 2019
Page AO1

By Les Perreaux
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'Policy-driven' residential slump could be short and shallow
BiV
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Frank O'Brien
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Signs of the times

Prince George Citizen
Wednesday, January 02, 2019
Page AO6

By Sue Paish
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 3, 2019 4:19 PM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX

Subject: Re: AEST Morning Media Summary - Thursday, January 03, 2019

Will do. Cheers. Happy 2019.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 3, 2019, at 3:41 PM, Mark, Melanie AEST:EX <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mike please add this email for our discussion s.22 - just wanted to show you themes. Cheers
Melanie

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 4, 2019 at 4:19:08 AM GMT+13

To: <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: AEST Morning Media Summary - Thursday, January 03, 2019

Today's News Online - AEST Morning Media Summary (A)
Copyright
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B.C. to provide 24/7 counselling for post-secondary students
Abbotsford News

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Staffﬂ
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BC Update - terror trial appeal - donation bins - crane rescue - housing assessments -
trafficking charges - student mental health

CP News

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

(BC-Terror-Appeal)
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(Donation-Bin-Traps)

Copyright

(BC-Crane-Rescue)

Copyright

(Housing-Assessment-BC)
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(BC-Trafficking-Charges)

Copyright

(BC-Student-Mental-Health)
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Copyright

[mjag, pssg, maz, mhaa, adv]
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Cannabis companies high on Kelowna
The Daily Courier (Kelowna)

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page AO1

By Steve MacNauIIE
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Despite tensions in home countries, Ukrainian and Russian forge friendship in
Kelowna

Lake Country Calendar
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Carli Berry!
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Lo Patigdas - student mental health
CKNW

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 17:01
By CKNW

Copyright

Meng Wanzhou case could hurt international student recruitment, expert urges

retaining Chinese students
Ming Pao News

Wednesday, January 02, 2019
'I:age A01
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Okanagan College students feed the need
Vernon Morning Star
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Jennifer Smith
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Parker - Surrey worries

CKNW

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 11:37
By CKNW Simi Saraly
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'Impossible’ for rat to get into soup bowl: restaurant owner
Vancouver Sun

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page AO3

By Susan Lazaru k
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Restaurant challenges rat claim
The Province

Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AO3
By Susan Lazaru k
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University of the Fraser Valley: The year in review
Abbotsford News
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Staffﬂ
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University of the Fraser Valley: The year in review
Chilliwack Progress
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Staffﬂ
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University of the Fraser Valley: The year in review
Mission City Record
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Staffﬂ
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Assessed values of detached homes in Metro Vancouver drop 10%, condos and
industrial properties up 20%

Sing Tao Daily

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

'I:age A0S
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B.C. housing market shows signs of moderation: BC Assessment
Prince George Citizen

Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AO3
By Hina Alam!
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B.C. housing market shows signs of moderation: assessment agency
CP News

Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Hina Alam E
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B.C. mills slow down as fire, bugs hit heart of Canada's forest supply
Vancouver Sun

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page AO4

By lan Bickisﬂ
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B.C. prof hopes students' ideas to retrofit clothing bins will prevent deaths
CP News
Wednesday, January 02, 2019
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B.C. prof hopes students' ideas to retrofit clothing bins will prevent deaths
CP News
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Camille Bains E
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B.C. prof hopes students' ideas to retrofit clothing bins will prevent deaths
CP News
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Camille Bainsﬂ
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B.C. prof hopes students'ideas to retrofit clothing bins will prevent deaths
Prince George Citizen

Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AQOS5
By Camille Bainsﬂ
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Basic income
CBC Online
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By CBC Onlinef]
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Bernoties - theft at UVic
CIvi

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 17:05
By CTV News Live @ SE

Copyright

Bin deaths prompt challenge
Castanet
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By The Canadian Press!
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Building a future out of chopsticks
Vancouver Sun

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page AO1

By Cheryl Chan!
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Byers - BC Hydro preparedness

CBU

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 16:49
By CBC On the Coast!
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Crucial by-election called for Nanaimo
Globe and Mail

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page AQ9

By lan Bailey
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Davidoff - assessed values

CKNW

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 07:10
By CKNW Jon McCombff]
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Davidoff - property assessments
CFAX

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 12:06
By CFAX Joe PerkinsE
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Davidoff - property assessments
CKNW

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 14:01
By CKNWJ
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Davidoff - property assessments
CKNW

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 14:32
By CKNWJ
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Davidoff/Saretsky - assessed values
CKNW

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 09:35
By CKNW Jon McCombl¥]
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Farnworth/Ordonez - power infrastructure
Global News: BC 1

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 14:38

By Global News: BC 1
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Farnworth/Scott/Ordonez - storm damage report
CHAN

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 18:04
By Global BC News Hourﬂ

Copyright

Group seeks quick fix after donation bin deaths
The Province

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page AQ9

By Randy Shoreﬂ
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Home values surge in the suburbs, but times are changing in Metro
Vancouver Sun

Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AO1

By David Carrigg & Derrick Penner
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Horgan: Nanaimo byelection to be held on Jan. 30
CJVB Online

Wednesday, January 02, 2019
By CJVB Onlinef]
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lona plant upgrade pegged at $1.9 billion
Richmond News

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page AQ9

By Maria Rantanen
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Ireland - BC property values
CIVT

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 18:00
By CTV News at Six!
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Leger - property assessments
CBU

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 15:21
By CBC On the Coast}
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McTaggart/Ireland - BC property values
CIVT

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 17:34
By CTV News at FiveE
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Moore/Davidoff - real estate affordability
CBUT

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 18:03

By CBC News Vancouver!
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Mucci - donation bin death
CIVT

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 12:04
By CTV News at Noon

Copyright

Music and mountain biking
The Squamish Chief
Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page Al17

By Steven Chua
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Not happy with your property assessment? Here's how to appeal it
CBC Online
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By CBC Onlinefy
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Passmore - eco-anxiety experiments
CBTK

Wednesday, January 02, 2019, 07:51
By CBC Daybreak Southfi

Copyright

Post-secondary counselling
CKWX

Thursday, January 03, 2019, 06:06
By News 1130f]
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Powers - donation bin safety
CKWX

Thursday, January 03, 2019, 06:04
By News 1130
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Quesnel's shining star
Prince George Citizen
Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page BO1

By Christine HinzmannE
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Random acts of kindness a memorial
Maple Ridge News
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Neil CorbettE
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Recent storm was the most destructive in history of BC Hydro
Globe and Mail

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page AO8

By Andrea Woo
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Some Metro homes see decline in value
The Province

Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AO4

By David Carrigg & Derrick Penner
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Squamish lucky to escape the ire - this time
The Squamish Chief

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page A10

By Editorial
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Take donation bins off the streets, says B.C. homeless shelter after 4th death in 3
years

CBC Online
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By CBC Onlinef]
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Task group to create a fix for deadly donation bins
Vancouver Sun

Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AO8

By Randy Shoreﬂ
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The Drilldown
iPolitics
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Curtis RafterE
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This condo community is bringing 90 homes to the UBC Okanagan neighbourhood
DailyHive
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Staff!
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UBCO prof, students hope to save lives
The Daily Courier (Kelowna)

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page AO1

By Staff!
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Vancouver housing prices drop, but is it enough?
StarMetro

Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page N0O4
By Melanie Green
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Vancouver land tax
The Tyee
Wednesday, January 02, 2019

By Patrick Condona
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Will automation solve the labour shortage in Squamish?
The Squamish Chief

Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AO7

By Stacy Thomasﬂ
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It's all on the line in Nanaimo byelection
The Province
Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AO6
By Mike Smyth
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Promising everything ahead of byelection
Vancouver Sun

Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page A10

By Vaughn Palmerﬂ
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China rattles sabre over Taiwan unification
Globe and Mail

Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AO1
By Nathan VanderKlippeE
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Coastal GasLink granted injunction to pass through blockade
Alaska Highway News
Thursday, January 03, 2019

Page AQO9
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Trudeau can't take all credit for economic gains
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The Daily Courier (Kelowna)
Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AO8

By Jordan Pressl
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Province has yet to commit to new RCMP detachment

312

Page 306 of 314 AED-2019-93087



Alaska Highway News
Thursday, January 03, 2019
Page AO3

By Matt Preprost
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 3, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Turner, Julie AEST:EX

Subject: Fwd: FYI - draft note on JARTS

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX" <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 3, 2019 at 11:10:22 AM PST

To: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>, "Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX"
<Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>, "Eso, Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FYI - draft note on JARTS

Thanks Rodney,
Appreciate the call today. Looking forward to the additional information we discussed.

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VW 9V1

(P) 778-974-5075 (C)s-17

Pronouns: she/her

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: January 3, 2019 10:53 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX
<Mlichael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI - draft note on JARTS

Good morning; Draft note attached. It's with A/ADM.

s.13

ADVICE AND RECOMMENDED RESPONSE:
s.13

315

Page 309 of 314 AED-2019-93087



s.13

BACKGROUND REGARDING THE ISSUE:

On Dec. 21, 2019, an ITA-designated private training organization unexpectedly closed
its doors. Students were notified on Dec. 28, 2018.

ITA provides about $500,000 annually for 350 seats.

The Joint Apprenticeship Refrigeration Training School (JARTS) was an ITA designated
training facility. The school delivered levels 1 through 4 of the provincial technical
training for the refrigeration mechanic apprenticeship program. Completion of these four
levels of technical training, coupled with work experience will pave the way to inter-
provincial Red Seal certification.

According to the school’s website, approximately, 75% of all refrigeration and air
conditioning apprentices in B.C. attend JARTS. The school has been training
refrigeration apprentices since the early 1990s.

Students who made tuition payments will be reimbursed and should contact the training
school directly.

The ITA is working with training providers to help students find alternative training
options.

The ITA has received a formal designation application from the Refrigeration Training
Institute (UA516) to offer training. Pending approval, the Institute would start delivering
all 4 levels beginning March 2019.
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Mark, Melanie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; van
Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Subject: RE: UVic Indigenous-law program féted - Richard Watts - Times Colonist (Victoria)

Excellent coverage.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 5:51 AM

To: Mark, Melanie AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Rzepa,
Christina AEST:EX

Subject: UVic Indigenous-law program féted - Richard Watts - Times Colonist (Victoria)

UVic Indigenous-law program féted
Times Colonist (Victoria)
02-Jan-2019

Page A04

By Richard Watts
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Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX

From: Eso, Michael AEST:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX;
Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Notice to Vendors

Thanks.

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 8:48 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX; Eso, Michael AEST:EX; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX
Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Draft Notice to Vendors

Good morning and happy new year.

Ministry has confirmed with the procurement folks at CITZ that the vendors’ notice for mental health support services
will go live in the next couple of hours.
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